AlA Binders

From: AIA Binders

Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 2:27 PM

To: ‘dispatchteam@mtlxpressinc.com'
Subject: Regarding CA Number - MTL XPRESS INC
Hi Paji,

We’ve received the following message from the Carrier:

CA# provided is 667733 , this number is not showing in the filing system for DMV 65 MCP filings. Please send a copy
of the insureds CA Permit.

Thank you for trusting Amerigo Insurance Agency with your insurance needs.

Chahat Deol @&

__\v/_l jrom— Bind Department
. Y

LIC #0M90893 (CSR 12)
Email: Binders@aiazone.net

A
AI A Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120)

WHERE TRUTH BUILDS TRUST Fax: 530-290-1701 Web:
aiazone.com
NOTICE: Please be advised that coverage cannot be bound, altered, or cancelled through fax, voicemail, text, or social media. All requests must be
submitted exclusively via email. Coverage cannot be bound without the down payment, signed agreement, and written confirmation from an
authorized representative of AIA. This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it
contains information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message.




